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December 1, 2005 

 
Mr. Joe Zimmerman 
SJE-Rhombus 
22650 County Highway 6 
Detroit Lakes, MN  56501 
 
Subject: Approval of SJE-Rhombus Flow Equalization Panels - Simplex and Duplex 
 
Dear Mr. Zimmerman: 
 
On December 1, 2005, we completed inspection and testing for the duplex control panel and found that it 
meets the requirements of Innovative Approval #IWWS 2004-01. 
 
Therefore, we approve the following models of SJE-Rhombus flow equalization control panel: 
 

 IFS  1  1   W  1 or 9    0, 1, or 2   4    H   10E  15 A 18A   (Simplex) 
 

IFS  3  1   W  1 or 9    0, 1, or 2   4    H   10E  15 A 18A   (Duplex) 
 
 

1 or 9     -  Choose for starting device 
  (1 = 120/208/240 VAC, 9 = 120 VAC) 
0, 1, or 2    -  Choose for pump full load amps 
  (0 = 0-7 FLA, 1 = 7-15 FLA, 2 = 15-20 FLA) 

 
Please be aware that these panels are subject to periodic inspections, and should units be found to be in 
noncompliance with the submission or Innovative Approval, then the approval may be suspended or revoked. 
 Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions pertaining to this approval. 
 

   Sincerely, 
 
 
      Tricia Angoli 
      On-Site Wastewater Engineering 
 
cc:  Tommy Carr, Harry Warren, LLC 

ON-SITE WASTEWATER SECTION 
1642 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1642 

Telephone:  919-715-3272        Fax:  919-715-3227   E-mail:  trish.angoli@ncmail.net 


